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Mr Jones sometimes do  es   the cleaning like (comme) normal people. 

He always do  es   the cooking. 

Oliver always go  es   shopping around the world because he can teleport. 
He never go  es   to the supermarket. 

Mrs Jones always do  es   the gardening and she always put  s   the shopping away (because she is very 
fast). 

Amelia take  s   Morph out (because he need  s   exercise). 

Attention ! 
 Au présent simple, à la 3ème personne du singulier, on ajoute un -s au verbe dans les phrases 

affirmatives. 
 Do/does peut être un verbe = le verbe faire (comme dans l'expression  do the cleaning) ou un 

auxiliaire (pour construire les questions et les phrases négatives).


